

OPEN SPACE COMMITTEE AGENDA

You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of the Open Space Committee of South Cave Parish Council to be held on Monday 22nd June 2020 at 7:00pm the meeting will be held Virtually via Zoom. Please be aware the meeting will be limited to 40 minutes, therefore please adhere ensure your hand is raised in order to speak.

Mrs L Fielding
Clerk to the Parish Council
The public and press are cordially invited to attend.

16th June 2020

Whilst South Cave Parish Council still supports the rights of people to do this, during the current crisis relating to COVID- 19, for health and safety reasons, and to ensure physical social-isolation guidance can be followed, meetings will be held digitally via online video technology. Members of the public are welcome to join the meeting via the link on the Parish Councils website, but must turn their cameras and microphones off – thank you.
www.southcavepc.gov.uk

Agenda

1 To receive apologies

2 Declarations of Interest

(1)The East Riding of Yorkshire Council Code of Conduct as adopted by South Cave Parish Council 2019. To record any declarations of pecuniary and non-pecuniary interest by any Member in respect of items on this agenda. Members declaring interests should identify the agenda item and type of interest being declared.

(2)To note any dispensations given to any member of the council in respect of the agenda items listed

3 Allotments

(1)To receive letter from ERYC regarding Cave Gates/The Moorlands allotments and consider arrangement of virtual sub-committee meeting

(2)To discuss various maintenance - Allotments (Cllr Edmond report)

(3)To arrange allotment inspection

- 4** **Open space**
(1)To receive update relating to s106 agreement – Westcote Farm
(2)To note the resubmission of ERMOS certificated and note update relating to Commuted Sums
- 5** **Cemetery**
(1)To consider registration of land fees etc
(2)To receive report and consider maintenance works
(3)To discuss letter received from resident relating to the sale of Grant of Exclusive Right
(4)To discuss the Trimming/Pruning of bush in Cemetery
- 6** **Trees/Seats**
(1)To receive letter from resident relating to seats a Little Wold Lane and the installation of remembrance seat
(2) To consider Haywards scheme extended to August 2020 for submissions
- 7** **Recommendations to Council**
To receive and where necessary adopt the resolutions from within the minutes of the above meeting